
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 Memo: 24 – 18  
TO:  All Clubs 

FROM: Damien Bresic – General Manager Football Gold Coast 

DATE: 19th March 2018 

SUBJECT: Washed Out Fixtures & Additional Competition Juniors Nominations Deadline/MiniRoos 

  Movement after Round 5 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Washed Out Fixtures 
 

This weekend will see the last round of the Lightning Premiership, with this in mind any previously washed 

out fixtures will not be automatically rescheduled by Football Gold Coast.  Should Clubs wish to reschedule 

any washed out fixtures, please liaise between both Clubs as to a suitable date/time/venue and advise via 

email to admin@footballgc.com.au .  Please be mindful that all washed out fixtures must be played by no 

later than Tuesday 27th March 2018. 

 

Additional Competition Juniors Nominations Deadline 

 

For any Clubs wishing to nominate additional Competition Junior teams into the proper season, please do so 

via admin@footballgc.com.au by 12 noon on the 29th March 2018. 

 

Movement within MiniRoos (after Round 5) 

 

Clubs wishing to move any of their nominated MiniRoos teams within the current draw should do so via 

email to admin@footballgc.com.au by 12 noon on the 29th March 2018. 
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